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Department of Environmental Quality
2161 Coffeen Avenue @  Sheridan, Wyoming 82801
AR OUALITY LAND QUALITY WATER QUALITY
(307) 672 6457 {307) 672-6488 (307) 6726457
Fax (307) 674 6060 Fax (307) 672 2213 Fax (307) 674-6050
November 30, 1993
Mr. William J. Almas DEC 1393 DEC ¢ 1997
Environmental Manager R[BHVEB ; Uswae
Energy Fuels Nuclear, Inc. . DOtKEs GHION

1200 17th Street, Suite 2500
Denver, CO 80202

RE: Reno Creek Project Amendment Application and Permit Transfer, TFN 2 3/309
Dear Mr. Almas:

This letter is to confirm our telephone conversation of today in which | explained a
problem with the Reno Creek Project amendment application. That problem is,
simply, that Permit 479 is in the name of Energy Fuels Exploration Company, while
the amendment application is in the name of Energy Fuels Nuclear, Inc. For the
purposes of this permit and amendment, both must carry the same corporate
name.

As we discussed, the best way to remedy this situation would be to transfer the
existing Permit 479 from Energy Fuels Exploration Company to Energy Fuels,
Nuclear, Inc. This will require completion and submission of the following:

Permit Transfer Form 1(t)

General Surety Bond Rider Form 20TH2
License to Mine Form 3

License to Mine Fee of $25.00

The forms listed above are enclosed. Please submit three (3) copies of each form
with one (1) original copy of each form to the Land Quality Division District 1l
Office in Sheridan. The original of each form must remain intact, i.e. must remain

double-sided and/or double-sided and attac! .
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Mr. William J. Almas
Reno Creek Project
TFN 2 3/309
November 30, 1993
Page Two

If you have any other questions concerning any entries on the Form 1(t}, Form 2 or
Form 3, please contact Deanna Hill [(307)777-6910] in the Cheyenne Land Quality
Division Office.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to call me.
Sincerely,
Glenn Moong\m‘ﬁ\
Senior Geologist
\gm
Enclosures
1 cc:  R. Chancellor w/o enc.

D. Hill w/o enc.
WF'{ Hall, NRC, w/o enc.
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